From:

To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA

Subject: RE: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority"s Written Questions
Date: 08 July 2025 11:28:05

Attachments:

Hi

As per the request below we were asked the following question:

Do you agree with the applicants’ Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) conclusions with
respect to likely significant effects (LSE) [APP-018] and adverse effects on site integrity [APP-016
and APP-017]? Please specify the relevant sites, pathways and qualifying features in your

response.

We have the following response to return:

Yes, after reviewing the question and information provided, DAERA Marine Conservation are
content with the conclusions against the conservation objectives for North Channel SAC.

Kind regards

| Marine Plan Team | Department for Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs
Ground Floor | Clare House | 303 Airport Road West | Belfast | BT3 9ED

From: DAERA Planning Response Team <PlanningResponse.Team@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2025 15:51

To: DAERA Marine Information Requests <Marine.InfoRequests@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Good afternoon,
Please see below email , from Planning Inspectorate for your attention.

Regards


mailto:MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:PlanningResponse.Team@daera-ni.gov.uk
mailto:Marine.InfoRequests@daera-ni.gov.uk
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From: NIEA General Enquiries <nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2025 14:48
To: DAERA Planning Response Team <PlanningResponse.Team@daera-ni.gov.uk>

c.:

Subject: FW: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Please see the email below received in our General Enquiries mailbox.
Assuming this is one for yourselves grateful if you could take forward.

Many thanks,

NIEA General Enquiries
nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk

<

From: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA®@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 June 2025 14:18

To: NIEA General Enquiries <nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk>

Cc: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA <MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Good afternoon,

My apologies. Please see the link below.


mailto:planningresponse.team@daera-ni.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feu-west-1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dtopsec.com%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly9zY2FubmVyLnRvcHNlYy5jb20vP2Q9MTc4MyZyPXNob3cmdT1odHRwcyUzQSUyRiUyRnd3dy5kYWVyYS1uaS5nb3YudWslMkYmdD02MGM5Mjc4NzYyMTMwYjRjNGUyOTI1MjIyZjZiNDI2NjJmNjAyYTBm%26i%3DNjU1NTQ1Y2Y2MjBmMmMyMzA0ZGUxNzE4%26t%3DMi9pcHRIS2ZzL0M5RWd5L0hjQllJeWdpWENSSHBjY05ML0QwTU5jVU0vVT0%3D%26h%3D473616ed198841febe117a8fcb627331%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVYXOZSIAIjlJzRksjeAtCOYe3x8rGmuBcFNEws2mTZGh9s7CPKYLmYjZ7AMwqEtNko&data=05%7C02%7Cmorganandmorecambeowfta%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5e8d3d4ae300460a6b1b08ddbe0a0960%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638875672842473407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BXnZveSc2tbYZM%2Bag7VliV1jnTTmhgP62%2FRcNsROTqY%3D&reserved=0
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https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN020032/EN020032-001438-Examining%20Authority's%20Written%252

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/EN020032/EN020032-001438-
Examining%20Authority's%20Written%20Questions%201%20v2.pdf

Best wishes,
Alicia Wines (She/Her)
Case Officer | Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects
Planning Inspectorate
T 03034445602

www.gov.uk/pins

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law

From: NIEA General Enquiries <nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2025 12:11

To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA <MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Thank you for this email.

Please be advised that | have been unable to open the link below. Can you please forward
on separately the question which is being directed at the Northern Ireland Environment
Agency namely (Q9.1.1). | will need this so that it can be sent to the appropriate business
area to provide response.

Kind regards

NIEA General Enquiries
nieainfo@daera-ni.gov.uk

From: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA®@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 June 2025 16:57

To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA <MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA Project - Examining Authority's Written Questions

Good afternoon,

Please see the written questions issued from the Examining Authority for the Morgan and
Morecambe OWFTA project. The questions addressed to you and link can be found below:


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feu-west-1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dplanninginspectorate.gov.uk%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly9pbmZyYXN0cnVjdHVyZS5wbGFubmluZ2luc3BlY3RvcmF0ZS5nb3YudWsvd3AtY29udGVudC9pcGMvdXBsb2Fkcy9wcm9qZWN0cy9FTjAyMDAzMi9FTjAyMDAzMi0wMDE0MzgtRXhhbWluaW5nJTIwQXV0aG9yaXR5J3MlMjBXcml0dGVuJTIwUXVlc3Rpb25zJTIwMSUyMHYyLnBkZg%3D%3D%26i%3DNjU1NTQ1Y2Y2MjBmMmMyMzA0ZGUxNjJl%26t%3DaGI2TzNSZmtWbk5QMmRWMmI0VUNRa3I0Nlh1SUFzYTZJTG9nT2hPZi96MD0%3D%26h%3D4f54f3b110a141fea1855d11468fff89%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaNgKUnqvM4jGPXN42dIYuTQ360hRwr-CVHXHggqtA898zhhKT0ooeLP04A-AH9KMWYB88wKyzpKKGl15rTGpW1&data=05%7C02%7Cmorganandmorecambeowfta%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5e8d3d4ae300460a6b1b08ddbe0a0960%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638875672842749956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Joqb5DhvNhtZb2ck%2BK%2BbeGeBBssiO8GKXFsRZsHCG7E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Feu-west-1.protection.sophos.com%2F%3Fd%3Dplanninginspectorate.gov.uk%26u%3DaHR0cHM6Ly9pbmZyYXN0cnVjdHVyZS5wbGFubmluZ2luc3BlY3RvcmF0ZS5nb3YudWsvd3AtY29udGVudC9pcGMvdXBsb2Fkcy9wcm9qZWN0cy9FTjAyMDAzMi9FTjAyMDAzMi0wMDE0MzgtRXhhbWluaW5nJTIwQXV0aG9yaXR5J3MlMjBXcml0dGVuJTIwUXVlc3Rpb25zJTIwMSUyMHYyLnBkZg%3D%3D%26i%3DNjU1NTQ1Y2Y2MjBmMmMyMzA0ZGUxNjJl%26t%3DaGI2TzNSZmtWbk5QMmRWMmI0VUNRa3I0Nlh1SUFzYTZJTG9nT2hPZi96MD0%3D%26h%3D4f54f3b110a141fea1855d11468fff89%26s%3DAVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaNgKUnqvM4jGPXN42dIYuTQ360hRwr-CVHXHggqtA898zhhKT0ooeLP04A-AH9KMWYB88wKyzpKKGl15rTGpW1&data=05%7C02%7Cmorganandmorecambeowfta%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C5e8d3d4ae300460a6b1b08ddbe0a0960%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638875672842749956%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Joqb5DhvNhtZb2ck%2BK%2BbeGeBBssiO8GKXFsRZsHCG7E%3D&reserved=0
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